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From: M&CP - Licensing
To:
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From: Monique Long 
Sent: 18 April 2022 18:28:31 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London
To: M&CP - Licensing <licensing@cityoflondon.gov.uk>
Subject: London House Aldersgate Street

Dear Sir

London House, Aldersgate Street

Our chairman for Mountjoy House has let us know that an application has been
made for a grocery delivery service on behalf of GoPuff involving retail sale of
alcohol 24/7. It would be based in the former restaurant of Nature's Kitchen. It
seems to all the residents of Mountjoy House that it would be folly to allow a
delivery service at this site because it would mean a real public nuisance with
bicycles running in and out to the site. 

The essence of this kind of service is speed. I have seen many of the couriers
dashing wherever they can on the pavement or on the road, not paying too much
attention to pedestrians or traffic. Whether it is for alcohol or food deliveries,
there would be lorry deliveries at all hours and it would cause problems of noise
and congestion for traffic especially as this is a residential area. Some time ago
there had been an application for a restaurant on the Museum roundabout which
was refused. This present application would be even worse.

I would urge the City to refuse this licensing application on grounds of
public nuisance with noise and disruption.

With best wishes.

Monique Long
 Mountjoy House

London EC2Y 




